P. 0. Box 2348, Crown Building 505/827-827
725 St. Michael's Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87503
RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION
May 7, 1976

H. John Abbiss

United Nuclear Corporation
P. 0. Box 3951
Albuguerque, NM 87110

Dear Mr. Abbiss:

The enclosed conments were generated during the review of your
application for a Radioactive Mcterials License for your proposed
Church Rock uranium will.

This agency would appreciate your reply to these comments. Your
reply will be considered as an amendment to your application, if
you so request.

Sincerely,

A’PM‘O An Topp’ J".
Environmental Scientist 111
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